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‘rom: Vicki Wood
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 10:07 AM
To: Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: FW: Safety Committee

Here is the email Ted sent to Ken. it really should be Devon, not Amanda. Thx

From: Ted Smietana

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 4:54 PM

To: Ken Huffer
Cc: Vicki Woed
Subject: FW: Safety Committee

Okey dokey for Devon!

Thanks!

From: Vicki Wood

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Ted Smietana
Subject: Safety Committee

' spoke with Devon Mode and she will be our new representative. If you would send your Okey Dokey to Ken he can do

iis part. Thanks, VW

Vicki Wood, Business Manager

Yamhill County Department of Community Justice

(503) 474-4986
woodv@co.yambhill.or.us

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on
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*om: Chuck Vesper
sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 10:08 AM
To: Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: RE: Agenda items for informal

in the first section it should read “Health and Human Services.”

Would you add language accepting the resignation of Michael Saunders from the Safety Advisor Committee.
Then appoint Waoody Little and Amanda Mueller to the Safety Advisory Committee 3 year term,

That should fill the committee,

Charles G. Vesper

Deputy County Administrator

Yamhill County

Phone: 503-434-7501
E-mait: vesperc(@co.yamhill.or.us

From: Lucy Flores Mendez
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Chuck Vesper

Ibject: Agenda items for informal
importance: High
Chuck,

Attached are the agenda items for this week, Please let me know if you need to me to make any changes to
the language for any of them,

Thanks,

Lucy
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